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Solicitation modified to address questions from prospective vendors. 

Q.1.  What are the sod/turf requirements e.g. blue grass acceptable? 

A.1.  Turf type fescue shall be used for turf replacement/repairs. 

Q.2.  Has the magnitude changed due to the change of rock material required?  

A.2.  No. The magnitude of construction was based on the correct estimated rock excavation quantities. 

Q.3.  Will temporary fencing be required for the area where the actual fence has been temporarily 
removed when the contractor is not onsite? 

A.3.  Yes, temporary (orange/green plastic) fencing will be required to prevent access to the construction 
site when the contractor is not present. 

Q.4.  In the Solicitation, page 17, Part 1, 1.5 it states that measurements will be made to compute the 
actual quantities. Will the Contractor be expected to provide a Unit Price (per CY) in the Proposal for any 
additional rock excavation required? Or, how will the additional payment be calculated?  

A.4.  The Government will request a separate Unit Price per CY of rock excavation. 

Q.5.  The Scope of Work states that suitable onsite soil shall be "stripped and stockpiled" for later 
backfill. The Solicitation also states that the onsite material must meet the soil spec as stated in the 
Solicitation. The local suppliers we contacted have informed us that soils that meet the spec in Part 2, 2.1 
are not available in the local area and it is doubtful that the onsite material will meet this spec.  Will a 
modification in the soil spec be issued to allow use of onsite material and imported soil typical in that 
area?   

A.5  The soil specification will not be modified.  On-site excavated suitable soils may be used for backfill 
as indicated in the scope of work. 

Q.6.  Would like a clarification regarding the “stockpile” of the onsite material. Per my conversation with 
Mr. Geneva, he believes the excavated material (if allowed to be reused for backfill) will not be able to be 
“stripped and stockpiled” on an adjacent area (as it would disturb other turf), but it will have to be trucked 
to a different area owned by the Cemetery for future development or to an offsite location determined by 
the Contractor. This will result in a dramatic increase in costs for any Contractor unaware of that 
requirement. 

A.6.  This is a means and methods determination to be made by the Contractor in their proposal 
submission.   




